
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

1. Because of the short turnaround time and the requested hard copies to be 
shipped, would it be possible to get an extension to 6/2?  
Unfortunately, no. 
 

2. Will the PBM be required to cover total covered lives including Healthcare 
Highway or can it be split out by plan?  
It’s preferred that all members covered under both the BCBS and HCH medical plans 
have coverage under the same PBM solution. However, a split contract may be 
considered.  
 

3. In reviewing the RFP, can we use DocuSign as an official signature for the 
required forms for signature or must it be a wet signature? And if so, the hold 
harmless form (Form H) requires a notary, can we execute the notarized portion 
upon award of business if DocuSign is accepted? 
No. DocuSign is not sufficient.  Please provide “wet” signatures. 
 

4. Please confirm total enrollment (employees + dependents) 
Total membership as of March 2023 for all plans is 3999. 
 

5. Please confirm if the quote is to be net of commissions. 
Initial quotes should be net of commissions.  

 
6. Please confirm if Pflugerville ISD seeking an offer for a single plan year, or if the 

district is seeking quotes for the initial year and rates for the additional five one-
year terms. 
PfISD prefers a one-year contract term, after which changes in fees, discounts, and 
rebates would be negotiated.  

 
7. INTERLOCAL AGREEMENTS: The CTPA mentions 40 school districts in Texas but 

there are over 150 members according to their website.  Which number is 
accurate? 
Obviously, if the CTPA website states 150+ members, this is the correct, most up-to-
date number. 

 
8. Will all member districts have access to our terms, pricing, and contract if 

awarded the business? 
CTPA Members will have access to the awarded firm, without having to go through 
another bid process.  CTPA Members are not required to participate and must negotiate 
their own terms and conditions, separate from the PBM contract to be awarded by 
PfISD.   
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9. Pflugerville ISD reserves the right to award the Contract(s) to the vendor(s) 
offering the best value, and not necessarily   to the vendor proposing the lowest 
price. However, the district reserves the right to award single or multiple 
contracts; waive technicalities or to not award any contracts as a result of this bid 
process. PfISD reserves the right to award in any manner deemed to be in the best 
interest of the district. If there are multiple awards, will vendors agree to the same 
terms? 
Terms and awards will be made at the discretion of PfISD, as deemed to be in the best 
interest of Pflugerville ISD.  
 

10. If multiple awards are determined, how will this be awarded? 
Contracts will be awarded, as deemed to be in the best interest of Pflugerville ISD.  
 

11. This document reads like a purchase order for a commodities contract and not a 
services agreement, can you confirm there is not another proposal document? 
Outside of the attachments, which includes the questionnaire and supporting plan 
information, there is no other document. 


